
 

 

AGENDA 
 

STRATFORD HIGH SCHOOL 

BUILDING RENOVATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

March 21, 2016 

Stratford Town Hall 

 
(All Items are Subject to Tabling at the Discretion of the Committee Chair Due to 7:00 pm end time) 

 

1. Call to Order (5:30 pm) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda (Emailed March 18, 2016) 

 

3. Approval of February 18, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes (Emailed March 07, 2016) 

 

4. Town Council Update (Llewelyn) 

 

5. Invoices and Bills (CREC) (See Attachments) 

 CREC: $901.33 Hartford Courant Bill for Advertising Haz-Mat Consultant RFP 

 Antinozzi Associates Invoice No. 8:  $570,748.82 

 Antinozzi Amendment No. 9:  $5,000, (No AA Mark-up) Additional Traffic Study Work 

 Antinozzi Amendment No. 10:  $4,887.50, ZBA Work 

 Antinozzi Amendment No. 11:  $34,500.00, Theater Consultant 

 

6. Commissioning Update (CREC or SES) 

 Owner’s Project Requirements (OPR):  Complete to Date (Can be Continuously Updated) 

 Basis of Design (BOD):  Design Team in Process of Completing, a Few Items Require BSC 

Action (e.g. “Operable Windows”) 

 

 

7. Review of Current Building Plans, Schedule, and Budget 

 BOE Sign-off of Design 3/14/2016 (Antinozzi) 

 Operable Windows as an Add-Alternate? 

 

8. Next Steps: Design Decisions, Design Schedule, & Sub-Committee Deliverables 

 Inventory List of Existing Historical/Valuable/Sentimental Items (Stratford Heritage) 

(Non-Action Item) 

 

 



 

 

 Interior Design Theme(s) Progress Report 

 February 2016 BSC Meeting Established Dr. J. Robinson, J. Dellapiano, C. Zachery, 

and One BOE Member as the Interior Design Theme(s) Committee. 

 Time Lapsed Photography/Progress Photography/Drone Photography/Webcam? 

 Independent Reviewer for OSCG Review.  Draft RFP Distributed with Agenda via Email.  

Advertising Approximately March 2016. 

 Independent Structural Reviewer per CGS Section 29-276b (Exceeds Threshold Limits).  

Draft RFP Distributed with Agenda via Email.  Advertising Approximately March 2016. 

 Site Logistics – Additional Property? (See Town Council Agenda for 2/8/2016 Item 5.3.2) 

 Technology Consultant Scope of Work 

 DF’s or EWC’s? 

 Toilet Room Ceilings 

 

9. Energy and Environmental Protection 

 Solar P/V Panels Cost-Benefit Analysis 

 STV FEMA Re-mapping Update (Antinozzi and/or STV) 

 We Still Owe the LOMR Results to the State, Followed by a State Site Inspection by Jeff 

Bolton (Non-Action Item.  CREC is Coordinating the Site Inspection). 

 

10. Hazardous Materials Consultant Update 

 Eagle Environmental Initial Assessment is Essentially Complete (Asbestos Lab Testing is 

Nearly Complete).  Will Wait for Residents to Vacate 25 North Parade Before Assessing. 

 PCB Caulk Sampling Interrupted by Weather on Two Occasions. 

 

11. Security Discussions 

 School Guard Glass 

 Meeting Summary 

 Classroom Doors? 

 Sonotrol Security Initial Consultation, It’s Time! 

 

12. Adjournment (Approximately 7:00 pm) 

 

Attachments: 

 Hartford Courant Bill For Advertising Haz-Mat Consultant RFP 

 Antinozzi Associates Invoice No. 8 

 Stantec Proposal for Additional Services Related to Traffic Study, Antinozzi Associates 

Amendment No. 9 

 Stantec Proposal for Additional Services Related to ZBA Work, Antinozzi Associates 

Amendment No. 10 

 Theater Design Inc. Proposal for Theater Consultant Scope of Work, Antinozzi Associates 

Amendment No. 11 
























































